Regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the month of July, 1976 held July 27, 1976.

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees, City of Smiths Grove, was held approximately 7:30 PM, at the new County Fire Station, Main at Laurel, Smiths Grove, Kentucky with the following members present; Chairmand Margaret Bevarly, Mrs. Brenda Belcher, Dr. James S. Hill and Mr. George Torrence.

The meeting was called to order by Mrs. Bevarly and she asked Mr. Torrence to lead the Board in Prayer.

The minutes were then read and approved as read.

At that time Mr. Matheny and Mrs. Raymer from the City County Planning and Zoning Commission came to talk to the Board on bringing the Zoning Ordinance up todate. Discussion was held on what needed to be done and it was decided to let the Board read Bowling Green's ordinance and be thinking on what to put in the City's ordinance. Mr. Matheny and Mrs. Raymer then left.

Street Department: Discussion was held on closing Wayne Street. Mr. Torrence reported that Webb Avenue had been paved and it was a good job. The railroad crossing at College Street had also been repaired.

Water Department: Discussion was held on the broken line at the water department and that it was now being repaired. Mr. Cole had been employed by the Water Department and was doing a good job. Mrs. Belcher said Mr. Stegman would be here tomorrow to check the water plant. Mrs. Bevarly said she had gotten one of the easement's signed for I-65 and had written to the other party.

Fire Department: Mrs. Bevarly read the ordinance for establishing the new fire limits for the town and it was signed and posted at McGuffey Insurance, American National Bank and Smiths Grove Drug Store.

Cemetery: Mrs. Bevarly reported that the gravely had broken down and was now in the shop being repaired.

Police Department: Dr. Hill reported that he had not gotten in touch with James Pedigo but he was going to see him. Dr. Hill made a motion that the Board give Doris Gregory 15 days notice to move to Smiths Grove, seconded by Mr. Torrence. There were no dissensions. Dr. Hill reported that he would not know nothing definite on the State and Federal Grants until November. Discussion was held on ordinances against a bandon cars.

Old Business: The clerk read the bids on the surplus rocks at the water plant. They were Glen Sturdivant \$65.00 and Dr. James Hill \$25.00. Dr. Hill made a motion that the Board accept Mr. Sturdivant's bid of \$65.00, seconded by Mrs. Belcher. There were no dissensions. Mrs. Bevarly said she would negotiate with the garbage men about the city clean up. She would also be preparing a sinkhole ordinance for the next meeting. Discussion was held on laws on pinball machines. Mrs. Belcher made a motion to rescind the 1952 license and tax ordinance, seconded by Mr. Torrence. There were no dissensions. Mrs. Bevarly will check on who is responsible for the Earl Anderson Estate.

There being no further business Mrs. Belcher made a motion the meeting adjourn.

ATTEST:

Thartha Watt Clerk, City of Smiths Grove, Ky APPROVED:

Chairman, Board of Trustees City/of Smiths Grove, Kentucky